# Attachment B

PHF Governing Board Application: Dr. Josephine Preciado, M.D.

Profile			
To a selection	Dec de de		
Josephine	Preciado		
First Name	Last Name		
Email Address			
Street Address			
City		CA State	93440 Postal Code
City			
<b>Indicate Superviso</b>	r Who Will Receive a Cop	y of your Appli	cation *
Fourth District - Bol	h Nolcon		
Fourth District - Boi	J Neison		
Deline and Discussion	Albamata Phana		
Primary Phone	Alternate Phone		
Which Boards would	ld you like to apply for?		
Dayahiatria Haalth Faci	ility (DUE) Coverning Boards S	uhmittad	
rsychiatric riealth raci	ility (PHF) Governing Board: S	ubillitted	
	have ever been employed artment in which you wo		
——————————————————————————————————————			
I am employed by the Chief Medical Officer.	SBCPHD, PCFH department si	nce 2011. Effectiv	re 2/5/20224: SBCPHD
Interests & Exper	iences		
	you are interested in se ittee. Attach additional d		

I am interested in collaborating with BWell, and finding ways to connect BWell with PCFH.

Submit Date: Mar 12, 2024

Give any information explaining qualifications, experience, training, education, volunteer activities, community organization memberships, or personal interests that bear on your application for the above Board, Commission or Committee. Attach additional documentation as necessary.

See resume attached.

Preciado CV 2024.docx

Upload a Resume

Demographics

Ethnicity

Hispanic

Gender

Female

Education Completed:

Post Graduate Diploma in Medicine

Please Agree with the Following Statement

I agree that upon submission of this application all information provided is a

matter of public record, and is subject to disclosure.

✓ I Agree \*



#### **Profile**

I am an experienced and creative bilingual Spanish-speaking physician working in outpatient primary care medicine. My focus in health care is three-fold: providing evidence-based medical care for underserved communities, addressing health literacy utilizing a team-based health delivery model, and mentoring pre-health students to pursue health related careers.

## **Professional History**

Chief Medical Officer 9/18/2023 - Present Santa Barbara County Public Health Department

Supervising Physician 2016 – Present Santa Barbara County Public Health Department Santa Maria Health Care Center 2115 Centerpointe Pkwy Santa Maria, CA 93455

## **Staff Physician** 2011 – 2015

Santa Barbara County Public Health Department Lompoc Health Care Center 301 N. R Street Lompoc, CA 93440

Primary responsibilities: 100% outpatient primary care physician

## Staff Physician 2009 - 2011

Virginia Garcia Memorial Health Center 226 SE 8th Avenue Hillsboro, OR 97123

Primary responsibilities: 90% outpatient primary care physician, 10% teaching.

## **Educational Supervisor** 2010 - 2011

Oregon Health & Science University
Department of Medicine
Mail Code OP 30
3181 S.W. Sam Jackson Park Rd
Portland, OR 97239
Preceptor for PG-2 resident once weekly per academic year



## **Adjunct Assistant Professor** 2009 - 2011

A.T Still University, School of Osteopathic Medicine in Arizona Northwest Regional Health Care Community Campus 5850 E Still Circle Mesa, AZ 85206-3618 Preceptor for DO student once weekly per academic year

## Staff Physician 2008 - 2009

Monarch HealthCare 7 Technology Drive Irvine, CA 92618

Primary responsibilities: primary care outpatient-based clinic and skilled nursing facility

## Medical Director/Staff Physician 2006 - 2008

St. Jude Heritage Healthcare 279 East Imperial Highway, Suite 770 Fullerton, CA 92835

Primary responsibilities: Patient services, staffing, quality assurance, supervise and direct PA, NP and other support staff; outpatient healthcare to low-income patients.

## Staff Physician 2005 - 2006

Kaiser Permanente 7300 North Fresno Street Fresno, CA 93720

Per Diem staff physician in adult medicine, provide acute and chronic disease management

## **Medical Director 2006**

Castle Family Health Centers 3605 Hospital Road, Suite H Atwater, CA 95301

Primary responsibilities: patient services, staffing, quality assurance; supervise and direct physicians, nurse practitioners, physician assistants, and other support staff.

## Staff Physician 2005 - 2006

Kaiser Permanente 7300 North Fresno Street Fresno, CA 93720 Full-time staff physician in adult medicine.



#### Medical Director 2005 - 2006

Orchard Medical Center 555 6th St.

Orange Cove, CA 93646

Established free health clinic "Clinica ESTAR": goal to serve as a site for mentoring prehealth students and offer health care to farm workers unable to access health care during the workweek. Received a \$1,000.00 grant from Kaiser Permanente Program

## Registered Nurse 1978 - 1993

Santa Clara County, CA

Practiced as a registered nurse in a variety of specialties and locations in Santa Clara County and San Francisco County. Nursing history includes employment as an ICU nurse at Kaiser Permanente in Santa Clara, RN in an Early Intervention Program for HIV positive patients, Hospice nursing for AIDS patients in San Francisco CA, Home Health Nursing, and medical-surgical nursing.

#### Licensure

Medical Board of California: License Number A7500

Board of Registered Nursing, California: License Number 296663 - Inactive

#### **Board Certification**

None

## **Education**

- UCSF Fresno Medical Education Program 2002 2005
   Latino Center for Medical Education and Research, Fresno CA
   Faculty Research Fellow
- UCSF School of Medicine 2003 2004

Family and Community Medicine Clerkship, San Francisco CA Faculty Development Fellow

University of California San Francisco Affiliated Hospital 1999 - 2002
 Alameda County Medical Center Oakland, CA

Residency in Internal Medicine-Primary Care Medicine

UCI College of Medicine 1994 - 1999

**Doctor of Medicine** 

University of Southern California 1993

HIV Certificate Nurse Clinician, Los Angeles CA

San Jose State University, San Jose CA 1984 - 1991

Bachelor of Science, Molecular Biology

Evergreen Valley Community College, San Jose CA 1974 - 1978

Associate of Arts, Nursing



#### Faculty Research Fellow 2002 - 2005

Minority Faculty Fellowship Program (MFFP): UCSF Fresno Medical Education Program, Latino Center for Medical Education and Research, Fresno CA 93710 I was a MFFP recipient sponsored by Human Resources Service Administration. 3-year faculty fellowship development:

- ❖ Faculty Development Fellow: UCSF School of Medicine Family and Community Medicine Clerkship, San Francisco CA. One-year fellowship in research development skills, teaching and program development
- ❖ Executive Creator ESTAR Mentor Project/UCSF Fresno/Latino Center for Medical Education and Research (LaCMER), Fresno Unified School District (FUSD)/Sunnyside High School. Created "ESTAR" (Educating Students to Actively Reach) mentor project to encourage pre-medical minority students to pursue careers in health. I received a grant from California Center for Civic Partnerships and Youth.
- ❖ Executive Producer "ESTAR Video Pancho" UCSF Fresno, LaCMER, FUSD/ Sunnyside High School - Making Them Aware Club "Pancho" a film about the life of a 16year-old Latino male, who is obese, has risk factors for diabetes, and signs and symptoms of Type 2 Diabetes. I received a \$3,000.00 grant from Kaiser Permanente Community Benefits Program.
- ❖ Project Director Community-Based Comprehensive Diabetes Management Program Sequoia Community Health Center, Fresno CA Diabetes Resource Network, Fresno Collaborative/UCSF Fresno/LaCMER. Organized a network comprised of health care leaders from San Joaquin Central Valley whose focus was to target solutions to the increasing prevalence of obesity and Type 2 Diabetes. Designed, developed, and implemented the Community-Based Comprehensive Diabetes Management Program (CB-CDMP) a "team approach" to the care of the patient with diabetes. A team comprised of a physician, optometrist, pharmacist, health educators, registered dietician, psychologist, medical assistant and pre-health students whose aim was to provide health care to low-income and/or uninsured patients with diabetes. This clinic provided opportunities for the patient to obtain baseline retinal images, information on medications, and up-to-date information on current prevention guidelines and recommendations for the prevention of complications of type 2 Diabetes.
- ❖ Research Investigator UCSF Fresno LaCMER, Fresno CA. Organized a research team to develop a strategic plan aimed at addressing the increasing prevalence of obesity and obesity-related complications



## Senior Project: Internal Medicine ACMC 2001 - 2003

Alameda County Medical Center Oakland, CA

- ❖ Resident-Initiated Development Comprehensive Diabetes Management Program Developed and implemented a comprehensive diabetes management program as a second-year resident in internal medicine primary care. Goal was three-fold: provide subspecialty clinic for newly diagnosed patients with diabetes to receive treatment and education, demonstrate a multidisciplinary educational approach to patients with diabetes results in improved control and outcome measures, and serve as a second continuity clinic for Internal Medicine Residents from the Primary Care Program.
- ❖ Created and implemented "The Center for Community Health Awareness" a Partnership between internal medicine primary care physicians and community members from East Oakland Head Start program based at Faith American Lutheran church in East Oakland, in Oakland CA. Received a \$5,000.00 grant from Alameda County Public Health Department, Tobacco Mini grant program.
- ❖ Co-created and implemented a "Minority Residency Recruitment Project" aim of which was to actively recruit African-American and Latino medical students interested in pursuing residency program at Alameda County Medical Center.

Senior Project: UCI 1998 - 1999

University of California Irvine College of Medicine
4th year medical student elective Domestic Violence Education
Established a 2-week elective for 4th year medical students. Developed a strategic plan to present to the faculty at UC Irvine Obstetrical and Gynecological Department.

## **Selected Awards and Recognition**

- ❖ National Hispanic Medical Association
- ❖ Lyda Smiley Award, California School Nurses Association
- ❖ Health Careers Opportunity Program
- Mt. Pleasant High School Hall of Fame
- ❖ Assembly CA Legislature 31st District Outstanding Leadership Award
- ❖ National Hispanic Medical Association Resident Leadership Program
- McKenzie Scholarship
- Hispanic Medical Student Scholarship
- NIH Minority Biomedical Research Support Program
- ❖ University of California, Berkeley Pre-doctoral Program Honorable Mention



#### **Selected Committees and Boards**

- ❖ California Diabetes Program/Diabetes Coalition of California Joint Task force for Team Care 2003 2009
- ❖ Stem Cell Research Independent Citizen's Oversight Committee to the California Institute for Regenerative Medicine Type 2 Diabetes Advocate 2004 2005
- ❖ California Medical Association, Network of Ethnic Physicians Organization. Co-Chair Diabetes Health Disparities Project 2004
- California Center for Public Health Advocacy, Member Scientific Panel 2003
- ❖ National Hispanic Medical Association, Advocacy Committee 2003 2005
- California Latino Medical Association-Fresno Chapter, President 2002 2005
- ❖ UCSF Fresno Latino Diabetes Coalition, Committee Leader 2002 2005

## **Legislative Experience**

- ❖ Participant: National Hispanic Medical Association: Obesity and Diabetes in the Latino Community, Day with Latino Caucus 2006
- ❖ Leader: California Senate Subcommittee on Disease Morbidity and Mortality Disparity: Focus group for HIV/AIDS 1996

#### Selected Presentations

- ❖ Speaker: Chronic Disease in the Central Valley March 23, 2006, California Diabetes Program Fresno CA
- ❖ Speaker: Diabetes in the Latino Community November 17, 2005 Kaiser Permanente Fresno CA
- ❖ Keynote Speaker: Update on the California Institute for Regenerative Medicine, May 4, 2005 Fresno Madera Medical Society Fresno CA
- ❖ Keynote Speaker: Caring, Compassion, and Commitment April 29, 2005 California State University Fresno; 19th Annual Nursing Research Symposium, Fresno CA
- ❖ Speaker: Obesity Prevention: Utilizing Untapped Resources Jan. 11, 2005 Childhood Obesity Conference, San Diego CA
- Presentation: "Pancho" video, Nov. 9, 2004 American Public Health Association, Washington DC
- ❖ Speaker/Presentation: Prevalence of Overweight in Fresno Unified School District/ "Pancho" video presentation, March 21, 2004, National Hispanic Medical Association Washington DC
- ❖ Speaker: Prevalence Overweight Students in Fresno Unified School District May 2004 California State University Fresno Research Symposium, Fresno CA
- ❖ Speaker: Best Practices for Eliminating Health Disparities: Diabetes, January 31,2003 Central California Public Partnership Second Annual Multicultural Public Health Conference Fresno CA